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Malave, Erin

From: Erick Magno [emagno@magnolaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000100104-Unique Melo Holdings Inc.
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please note that the correct business, malling, and officer/director address for the above named company
is:

5310 N. Bay Road, Miami Beach, FL 33140. Please update your records accordingly.

The registered agent name/address remains the same.

Kind regards,

Incorporator

Erick Magno, Esq.

1110 Brickell Avenue, Suite 310
" Miami, Florida 33131 '

Tel: 305 379 4400

Fax: 305 379 4802

E-mail: emagno@magnolaw.com

Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannoct be
used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties imposed under the United States Internal Revenue Code
or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any tax-related matter.

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error,
please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.
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